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From: Nate Carlisle <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>
Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Date: Fri, 20 Jul 2007 11:47:49 -0600

To: <Dave.Tonelli@unlv.edu>

Attachments: 0

Mr. Tonelli:

Thank you for your e-mail of July 19 and the information you
provided. Can you please provide information about the sports played
by those athletes who tested positive.

Also, may | assume from the data provided TCH was the banned
substance found in all positive tests?

Thank you.
Nate Carlisle

---- Original Message ----

From: Dave.Tonelli@unlv.edu

To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com

Subject: RE: Public Records Request
Date: Thu, 19 Jul 2007 12:29:52 -0700

>Mr. Carlisle,

>

>The information below is being furnished as part of your public
>records

>request (original copy attached) dated June 28, 2007. Please feel
>free to

>contact me with any additional questions.

>Dave Tonelli

>Director of Public Affairs
>University of Nevada, Las Vegas
>4505 Maryland Parkway, Box 451012
>Las Vegas, NV 89145-1012

>

>(702) 895-3102 Office

>(702) 203-6348 Cell

>(702) 895-4057 Fax
>dave.tonelli@unlv.edu

>

>

>

>Documentation of all positive drug tests
>

>UNLV DRUG TESTING FOR 2004

>Total number of tests administered: 45
>
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>Total number of Individuals tested: 39

ZTotaI number of Individuals retested: 6
ZTotaI number of Student Athletes tested: 39
zlnitial first Positive results: 4

ZTotaI number of Negatives: 39

zTotaI number of Positives: 4

ZPositive for lllegal substances: THC

>

>UNLV DRUG TESTING FOR 2005
>Total number of tests Administered: 186

ZTotaI number of Student Athletes tested: 186

Zlnitial first Positive results: 0

ZTotaI number of Negatives: 186

ZMarch 2005 NCAA tested 28 Individuals - negative
zOctober 2005 NCAA tested 28 Individuals - negative
>

>UNLV DRUG TESTING FOR 2006
>Total number of tests Administered: 122

ZTotaI number of Individuals tested: 111
zTotaI number of Individuals retested: 11
Zlnitial first Positive results: 9

zTotaI number of Negatives: 110

zTotaI number of Positives: 9

ZPositive for lllegal substances: THC

>

>UNLV DRUG TESTING FOR 2007
>Total number of tests Administered: 3

ZTotaI number of Individuals tested: 3

zlnitial first Positive results: 1

zTotaI number of Negatives: 2

zTotaI number of Positives: 1

ZJanuary 2007: NCAA tested 26 individuals - all negative

ZE%TE: In 2007, we only retested student-athletes. Our lab contract
>ha
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>expired and we resigned a new contract late so we chose to keep the
>balance of our tests for the 2007-08 academic year.

>

>A calendar of other documentation indicating the frequency of drug
>tests

>administered to athletes.

>RESPONSE: Our drug testing is done on a random basis throughout the
>academic year. As noted below, all drug tests are administered on a
>trade-out agreement with a local laboratory so our frequency and the
>number of drug tests that we will administer is predicated on the
>amount

>of tests that we have available through trade. The NCAA now tests
>on a

>year round basis and during the summer months, which has helped us
>reduce

>our number of tests.
>

>

>Records related to punishment levied for positive tests.
>RESPONSE: All student-athletes are referred to CAPS at Student
>Psychological Services. Those records are confidential. Attached is
>our

>drug testing program policies and procedures, which outlines the
>punishment phase of the program.

>

>

>The Budget for or amount of money dedicated to drug testing for
>fiscal or

>calander years 2004-05-06-07.

>RESPONSE: This is all on trade, there is no expense to the athletics
>

>department.

>2004: $17,880

>2005: $17,880

>2006: $17,880

>2007: $17,880

>

>Audits or reports discussing the drug testing of athletes, excluding
>standardized information provided by other government agencies or the
>

>NCAA.

>RESPONSE: None

>

>Contracts or agreements with vendors who have a role in drug testing
>student-athletes.

>

>Attached

>

>

>,

Nate Carlisle

Reporter

The Salt Lake Tribune

Phone: (801) 257-8794

Fax: (801) 257-8525

E-mail: ncarlisle@sltrib.com

http://webmail.medianewsgroup.com/express/imap4.asp?action=pf&folder=College%20Park&msgid=562909048&filename=&parseSafe=True Page 3 of 4



http://webmail.medianewsgroup.com/express/imap4.asp?action=...der=College%20Park&msgid=562909048&filename=&parseSafe=True 09/10/2007 07:37 AM

http://webmail.medianewsgroup.com/express/imap4.asp?action=pf&folder=College%20Park&msgid=562909048&filename=&parseSafe=True Page 4 of 4



